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From: Kay Flynn 0000 — Pl/\ .
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2003 4:44 PM 0 6

To: Matilda Sanders; Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: information

Thanks, Matilda.
Toni, based on your request (e-mail below), we will do the following:

1. Docket Broadstar Communications LLC as a new IXC application (Docket 030509-T1).
2. Copy DNs 05051-03 and 05052-03 into 030509-T1.
3. Copy DNs 05051-03 and 05052-03 into closed Dockets 001015-TC and 001320-TI respectively.

We will also place this e-mail in Docket 030509-T1.

Thanks.

Kay

----- Original Message-----
From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2003 8:59 AM AUS

To: Kay Flynn CAF

Subject: RE: information CMpP
com
CTR

Can you help me with this one? Thank you, Kay. FCR -
GCL _

-----Original Message-—- orPC ____

From: Toni McCoy MMS

Sent: Monday, June 09, 2003 4:15 PM SEC _}

To: Matilda Sanders OTH

Subject: information ;

by YO€ U
m\w*
D] Sa g
Matilda,

t plan to withdraw Docket No. 021262-T| based on the letter submitted 6/2/03.

Docket Broadstar Communications, LLC as a new IXC application. Copy the Fine and Raf's payment for TJ200 and
TG022 into this docket as related information. The officers of these companies are common to each other.

Copy the cancellation dockets for TG022 and TJ200 with the fine and raf payments as well even though the companies
have been cancelled for awhile. The fine and raf's were still due for above new company to be certificated based on old
procedures.

Thanks,

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Bureau of Market Development
Florida Public Service Commission
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
(850) 413-6532
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